From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 5/9/2011 9:44:21 PM
Subject: Get backs from 5/6/11 HOGR staff briefing on Fast and Furious

From my notes, we agreed to get back to themon- ...
1. The citations for authority for administrative forfeiture proceedings -i ~ ATF e says that ATF is working
onthis;
2. How many of the 1300 guns on Grassley's chart have been recovered?! DP
DP '
There were other questions that came up in the conversation, but these are the only two in which we agreed to get
back to them.

Please provide me with list of ATF custodians they provided to you and the docs you provided to them. In the future,
please provide me with any docs you want to disclose before we go up. Thanks. FB
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